Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 4:50 PM

To: Loh, Chee-Heng

Cc: SUR; Steve Chen (LKK Auto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: 9663451420SG *** LKK REF: CS3/AIG19004966/Ecd3e2

Dear Mr Loh,
The repair margin for vehicle SGU 2306L is as below:

Market Value :$23,000.00 (Est)
LTA Rebate : $16,194.00
Nett Value 1S 6,806.00

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 3:31 PM

To: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>; Celine Fong
(LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 9663451420SG *** LKK REF: CS3/AIG19004966/Ecd3e2

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Steve / Celine,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Loh, Chee-Heng [mailto:Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 2:56 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: 9663451420SG

Hi Mei Kwan,
Our in-house surveyor requested for the MV, parf/coe rebate and repair limit for the TPV/SGU2306L.

Kindly assist.
Thank you.

Loh Chee Heng
Senior Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1881
Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com | www.AlG.sg

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you.



